

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood
Institut for Entreprenørskab og Relationsledelse
Institut for Marketing & Management
E-mail: mustafa@sam.sdu.dk



Publikationer

Flexible resources and adaptable human beings: the identity of temporary agency workers

Winkler, I. & Mahmood, M. K., 2018, I: Journal of Organizational Effectiveness. 5, 2, s. 142-157

The experiences of temporary agency workers at the Danish client firms: a transcendental phenomenological study

Khalil Mahmood, M., 2018, Syddansk Universitet. Det Samfundsvidenskabelige Fakultet.

The experiences of temporary agency workers at the Danish client firms: a transcendental phenomenological study

Khalil Mahmood, M., 2018, Syddansk Universitet. Det Samfundsvidenskabelige Fakultet.

The liminality of temporary agency work: Exploring the dimensions of danish temporary agency workers' liminal experience

Winkler, I. & Mahmood, M. K., 2015, I: Nordic Journal of Working Life Studies. 5, 1, s. 51-68

Afghanistan: udenlandsk intervention, grænser og etnisk balance

Mahmood, M. K. & Castan Pinos, J., dec. 2013, I: Grænseregionens Tidsskrift PLUK. 6 s.

Den moderne rekruttering

Khalil Mahmood, M., 2013, I: PLUK.

Aktiviteter

7th International Research Workshop

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Deltager)
29. sep. 2013

Asian Dynamics Initiative

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Deltager)
2. maj 2012

Conceptual paper development and theory building in management and organization studies

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Deltager)
23. sep. 2014 → 27. sep. 2014

Entrepreneurship in Business Administration

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Foredragsholder)
6. sep. 2013 → 6. jan. 2014

Flexwork research conference

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Deltager)
24. okt. 2013

Introduction to Research Designs in Organisation and Management Research

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Deltager)

2. apr. 2013

New Organizational Forms & New Forms of Organizational Analysis

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Deltager)

18. nov. 2013

Phenomenology and qualitative research methods

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Deltager)

16. sep. 2014 → 17. sep. 2014

Public speaking and presentation skills training

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Deltager)

14. mar. 2013

Qualitative Inquiry: Research design

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Foredragsholder)

4. feb. 2013 → 4. aug. 2013

The Research Process and How to Get a PhD Out of It: Introduction Course for PhD Students

Mustafa Khalil Mahmood (Deltager)

25. jan. 2013

Education

2009-2011 Cand.merc. in Business Relationship Management

University of Southern Denmark, Campus Sønderborg

2007-2009 B.Sc. in Business Administration, Market Economist top-up programme

University of Southern Denmark, Campus Sønderborg

2005-2007 AP Degree in Marketing Management

Business Academy Southwest, Campus Esbjerg

Employment

2011-2012 Research Assistant

Dept. of Border Region Studies, SDU

2010-2011 Project Assistant

Dept. of Border Region Studies, SDU (part-time)

2009-2010 Financial Manager

Sønderborg Student Foundation (SSF)